ATTORNEY GENERAIL
OF TEXAS

AuvusTin, MTExas 8711

CRAWEOIRID C. PMIARMTIN
ATTORNEY GENERAL February 5 ’ 1969

Secretary of the Navy
United States Department of Defense
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Secretary:

The office of the Attorney General of Texas is presently conduct-
ing an inquiry into the activities of an organization known as the
Church of Scientology. This organization is headed by an individual
named Lafayette Ronald Hubbard, presently using the name L. Ron
Hubbard.

In a recent publication, the following language was used to describe
Mr. Hubbard's Naval experience:

"Commissioned before the war in 1941 by the U. S. Navy,
he was ordered to the Philippines at the outbreak of the
war and was flown home in the late spring of 1942 as the
first U. S. returned casualty from the Far East.

"As a yachtsman he had considerable sea experience, and
the scarcity of officers was such that, without rest, he
was ordered at once to command of a corvette. He served
for the remainder of that year with British and American
anti-submarine vessels in the North Atlantic and rose to
command a squadron. In 1943 he saw duty in the North
Pacific.

"Crippled and blind at the end of the war, he resumed his
studies of philosophy and by his discoveries recovered so
fully that he was reclassified in 1949 for full combat
duty. It is a matter of medical record that he has twice
been pronounced dead and that in 1950 he was give a perfect
score on mental and physical fitness reports.

"Revalted by war and Man's inhumanity to Man, he resigned
his commission rather than assist government research projects."
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Secretary of the Navy -2- February 5, 1969

My purpose in writing to you is to seek either confirmation or
denial of the quoted material as reflected by appropriate Naval
records or any information concerning Mr. Hubbard's Naval career.

Your assistance to this office will aid our inquiry immeasurably
and we shall be highly appreciative.

Yours very truly,

Assistant Attorney General
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